La Sierra High School School Site Council

January 16, 2023 Minutes

meet.google.com/owg-fuet-gbc

Time: 3:45pm

I. Introductory Procedure

- 1. Call to Order at 3:52pm
- 2. Establishment of Quorum
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Welcome and Introductions In attendance: Kathy Thompson, Inez Cossio, Justin Auld, Brendan Callahan, Tania Cabeza, Arianna Reedy, Monica Rangel, Briony Holstein, Crystal Langfitt

II. Action Items

- 1. Approve minutes from 12/12/22 motion made by Cabeza, Seconded by Auld all in favor motion unanimously passed
- 2. Title I Proposals none for today
- 3. School Site Safety Plan Approval Group was given moment to review revisions and edit suggestion was made to change school start time. Cabeza shared that Holmes had facilitate two teacher meetings for motion made by Cabeza, seconded by Reedy all were in favor motion carried unanimously.

III. Discussion/Information

- 1. Budget Reports by Funding Source: Cabeza reported a summary of balances for LCFF LI: \$44, 659 LCFF EL \$24,413 Title I \$40,800.
- 2. School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)
 - Continue reviewing and updating SPSA goals/actions group finalized literacy goal activities. Team suggested to include more funds for literacy PD sessions for teachers and funds for fun literary events/activities for the librarian.
 - Principal discussed suspension, expulsion data, course fail rate data, ODR data, and Scholar center data. Team discussed that areas of focus are students with special needs, African American students and ELs. Team discussed adding the following activities for next year's SPSA to address those areas of concern:
 - Rangel suggested that the site not order as many planners for next year and give students a digital option.
 - Cabeza suggested release for case managers next year to provide them time to team build, basic skill workshops, and monitoring student success for students on their caseloads. Four per case manager for the year and time for them to plan for these days.
 - Cabeza suggested field trips for SpEd, ELs and African American students for support

- Cabeza suggested release time for ELF for student monitoring and to facilitate team building, workshops, and progress monitoring
- Cabeza suggested allocating funds for BSU
- Langfitt suggested allocating funds for keynote speakers for these populations

3. Reports from Parent Committees

• English Learners Advisory Committee (ELAC)- Cabeza reported that ELAC is struggling to get parent participants but a meeting has been held.

4. Program Reports

- Professional Development Opportunities (Paraprofessionals, Teachers): focus has been WASC, RCOE A-G and PBIS professional development for certificated.
- Parent and Family Involvement Opportunities: Spring festival is coming up in April
- Interventions: semester data has been reviewed counselors are meeting with Juniors and Seniors who failed multiple classes, intervention teachers are meeting with freshman and sophomores who failed 1-2 classes and counselors are working with more extreme cases.
- Principal's Report: Cabeza reported that we just completed the middle school road show and that

IV. Hearing Session/Public Comments

This item is placed on the agenda so that members of the audience have the opportunity to speak regarding subjects or concerns that do not appear on the agenda. The chair reserves the right to limit the speaking time to three minutes.

Government Code Section 54954.2 and Education Code Section 35154.5 prohibit the council from discussion or acting upon matters not on the agenda.

V. Adjournment

- 1. Agenda building for next meeting: team discussed next meeting we can finalize this intervention goal activities and review data for family engagement goal.
- 2. The next SSC meeting is scheduled for Feb. 27, 2023
- 3. Adjournment: Holstein made a motion to adjourn, it was seconded by Rangel- motion unanimously approved- meeting adjourned at 4:55pm